
RFP 2021-31 Architectural Consultation Services Q & A 

 
1. Is signage included as part of this 

contract (either code/egress or 
wayfinding signage)? 

The scope does not include code/egress or wayfinding 
signage.  

2. Is Covered California looking for any 
conceptual cost estimating services?  
 

Yes. 

3. Does Covered California have workplace 
standards as it relates to office and 
workstation sizes for various employee 
classifications?  
 

Yes.  

4. Is there a preferred furniture vendor or 
manufacturer?  
 

Current MSF vendor is Allsteel, and we have an office 
with Hogue furniture that we would look at incorporating 
into this location. 

5. Will the selected designer under this 
contract perform design services for 
future design phases under a separate 
contract or amendment?  
 

This contract can be amended as stated in the 
solicitation. If the scope expands beyond what is planned 
for in the solicitation and we cannot amend the contract, 
a new solicitation would have to be bid for future 
services.  

6. Should we consider including an IT/AV 
consultant to our team?   
 

The Information Technology Division does have their own 

IT/AV consultant for smart conferencing.  

7. Additionally, the RFQ states the 
anticipated contract term is until 2025 in 
section 1.2, however, section 1.4 states 
the term is until 2023. Is 2023 the 
correct date? 
 

See Addendum 1.  

8.       Would it be possible to push the due 
date for this proposal back by one or 
two weeks?  This week leading up to the 
Independence Day holiday weekend as 
well as the next, many are on vacation 
and getting a hold of consultants and 
others for preparation of proposal is 
extremely limited and already 
difficult.  Thank you for the 
consideration and we understand there 
are time consideration on your end as 
well.  
 

Yes, we can extend this two weeks. See Addendum 2. 

 


